MAYOR LINDA GORTON CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E
! Kl LEXINGTON DIRECTOR

WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban CountyCouncil

s /4 £

FROM: "/
Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: July 10, 2025

SUBJECT:  Blenheim Sewer Project R- 560-2024 and R-287-2025
Reimbursement Agreements for the Boarding of Horses Stored
Within the Project Boundaries

Request

The Division of Water Quality requests authorization for a four-month extension of the prior agreements
authorizing reimbursement to four (4) property owners, to continue the boarding of horses that normally pasture
on parcels where the Blenheim Sanitary Trunk Sewer project is under construction.

Why are you requesting?

The Blenheim Trunk Sewer Project was estimated to last six months, beginning in January 2025, and was then
extended by two months. Weather conditions experienced last spring delayed the post construction restoration
into Fall 2025, requiring four additional months to re-establish the pasture turf.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:  $19,178.32, no future costs are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds will be budgeted in: 4003-303408-3466-92811 2024 LFUCG BLENHEIM 2024
CONSENT_DLE

A budget amendment to fund this request is currently in process.
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